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Sir,
Thanks for the contact info. We'll work out the travel piece on this end.

Vir
fvan

From: Hagan, Jack (Brigadier General - CA) [mailto:emory.hagan@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 5:19 PM

To: lvezic, David M CDR NASC, N3E

Cc: Doll, Laura; Bridges, Jody G CAPT NASC, N3E;
Subject: RE: Symposium Funding

Redacted Malashenko, Elizaveta I.

fvan,

Understand the issue with Fed vs. State Travel. So we are going to make it easy. PG&E will cover all of
Capt Bridges travel expenses (Air, taxi/limo, hotel and per diem}. | have cc'd Ms. Laura Doll from PG&E
on this e-mail and she will be the first person at PG&E to coordinate with. | will make reservations for the
Captain at the Hyatt Grand for the nights of 6-7 May. He can come the day before and then stay thru the
second day and we wrap up at noon. There is a dinner the 7th with Capt Shellenberger as the quest
speaker.

Anything else please let me or Ms. Doll know.
Semper Fi,
BG H

Brigadier General (CA) Emory J. Hagan, lll Director, Safety and Enforcement Division California Public
Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

(916) 267-7201

ejh@cpuc.ca.gov

My mission: "No one dies on my watch!"

"No better friend - No worse enemy!"

Please Note: Effective 1 Jan 2013, The Consumer and Protection Division (CPSD) title is now the Safety
and Enforcement Division (SED). Please make the necessary changes.

From: lvezic, David M CDR NASC, N3E [mailto:david.ivezic@navy.mil]
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 10:59 AM

To: Hagan, Jack (Brigadier General - CA)

Subject: Symposium Funding
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General,

Would you have a person | can contact regarding funding for CAPT Bridges' travel regarding the May
symposium? As you may guess, the Navy travel system grinds to a halt when we try to discuss State
funding.

Thank you.

Vir
lvan

CDR David lvezic

School of Aviation Safety

Associate Director

850-452-5135

DSN 922-5135
https://www.facebook.com/navysafetyschool
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MIAGCSqGSIh3DQEHAqQCAMIACAQEXCZzAJBgUrDgMCGgUAMIAGCSqGSIb3DQEHAQAAOCIISVICCA3
Aw

ggJYOAMCAQICAQUwWDQY JKoZIhveNAQEFBQAWWZELMAKGA1TUEBhMCVVMXxGDAWBgNVBAOTD1U
uUy4g
R292ZXJubWVudDEMMAOGATUECXMDRGOEMQwwCgYDVQQLEWNQSOkxFJAUBgNVBAMTDURVRC
BSb290
IENBIDIwWHhcNMDQxMjEzMTUwMDEWWhcNMjkxMjATMTUwMDEWWBbMQswCQYDVQQGEwWJVUZEY
MBYG
ATUEChMPVS5TLIBHb3ZIcm5tZW50MQwwCgYDVQQLEWNEBOQXDDAKBgNVBASTA1BLSTEWMBQG
A1UE
AXMNRGOEIFJvb3QgQOEgMjCCASIwDQYJKoZIhveNAQEBBQADggEPADCCAQoCggEBAMAswiaNO6
z/

PzzWch64dCIH7HBBFfyrQOMHqsHD2J/+2kw6vz/I2Ch7SzYBwKxFJcPSDgqPhRhKkEDOaE3Agb47X
312TsOEPOCHNravCPSoF01cRNw3NjFH5k+PMRkkhjhS0zcsUPjjNcjHugxLyZeoOLIZd/+5jdctt
upE0/J7z9C0cvIDEQ19ZiP9gs/qobD3LVnFxBZa7n4DIgEVZZOGWE8OtYKSAAQYXnA70Q+CZDhv7
f/WzzLKBgrH9Ms G4vkGkZLVgOIpRMIzO3kEsGUdcSRBkuXSph0OGviWe6wbihv2UxOgRn+bW7jpKK
AGO4seaMOF+D/1DV06Jda7IQzGMCAWEAAaM/MDOWHQYDVROOBBYEFEIOuwxeunr+AlTve6DGIcYJ
gHCWMAsGA1UdDwQEAwIBhjAPBgNVHRMBATSBEBTADAQH/MAOGCSqGSIh3DQEBBQUAA4IBAQCY
kYO/

ici79¢cBpcyk7Nay6swh2PXAJkumERCEBRR2G+5RbB2NF TctezFp9JpEuK9GzDT618sDJxnSgyF1
K+fgG5km3IRAleio0sz2WFxm7z9KIxCCHboKot1bBiudp2RO6y4BNaS0PxOtVeTVeBhpmxHxmPIx
HmMYA1Ph4n46RoGOwWBJBmMqgYrzuF6krvV94eDRIuehOi3MsZ0BUTth5n TTRpwOCcEEDOV+2fGv1yAO
8SJ6JaRzmew/pAcnlgiile2CuRbTnguHwsHYyIPVIi32jix7xpUe2xXNxUVCKPCTmarAPB2wxNrm8K
ehZJ8b+R0jiU0/aVLLdsyUK2jcqQjYXZMIIEsjCCAS5qgAwWIBAgIDGISLMAOGCSqGSIh3DQEBBQUA
MFOxCzAJBgNVBAYTAIVTMRgwFgYDVQQKEwWOVLIMulEdvdmVybm1ibnQxDDAKBgNVBASTAORVRDE
M
MAOGA1UECXMDUEtJMRgwFgYDVQQDEW9ETOQgRU1BSUwgQOEtMjYwHhcNMTEWMzEXMDAwWMD
AwWhcN
MTQwMzEwMjM10OTUSW|B4MQswCQYDVQQGEwWJVUzZEYMBYGATUEChMPVSS5TLIBHb3ZIcm5tZW50
MQww
CgYDVQQLEWNEbOQXxDDAKBgNVBAsSTATBLSTEMMAOGATUECXMDVVNOMSUwIwYDVQQDEXxJVk
VaSUMu
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REFWSUQuTUFSSy4xMDg2NDk2MjQ3MIIBIJANBgkqhkiGOwOBAQEFAAOCAQBAMIIBCgKCAQEApOU
\Y

9dmAwSOSKjvyOQDrERzoARvVTQOkogdne8OVTIRAPLFKhTompOutLWLKbEYnrAt4ChG+MIGrh6SL
FR/M5RUJhmpem40Y0353AgjKeWLCG+rtacE3xIOb8NoINiYrm2S70I/udrbJc5NAFQLX7g8gBPcD
rtmymvKQqIxUAaOxSIBVmrPrEKcciHYZmbCit+NzmBw4NVauoF5yKMIZWPaGHcfFemC 1u+K/O7Rj
+NqCLBxIuo99ERs49dpyyGKA8elLVmjoO7R4/IfKutlaoDEuXyEyz4umGmiS5bB3Ky0900uoTLWn
ggpPExc1AeLoWvngxFkAoox8d2fIDLImaQIDAQABo4IBXjCCAVowHwYDVROjBBgwFoAUMt/IbfP/
Pin96QyXKVDwohAsbi8wOgYDVROBDMwMTAvoC2gK4YpaHROcDovL2NybC5kaXNhLm1pbC9jcmwy
RE9ERU1BSUxDQV8yNi5jcmwwDgYDVROPAQH/BAQDAgUgMCMGA1TUdIAQcMBowCwYJYIZIAWUCA
QsJ

MAsGCWCGSAFIAGELEZAdBgNVHQ4EFgQUHGM2PNdyhLH8E30a253No3/O0nOQwaAY IKwYBBQUHA
QEE
XDBaMDYGCCsGAQUFBzAChipodHRwOI8vY3JsLmRpc2EubWIsL3NpZ24vRE9ERU1BSUXDQV8yNiI5j
ZXIwlAYIKwYBBQUHMAGGFGhOdHABLY9VY 3NwLMRpc2EubWIsMCAGA1UJEQQZMBeBFWRhdmIKL
mi2
ZXppYOBuYXZ5Lm1pbDAbBgNVHQKEFDASMBAGCCsGAQUFBWKEMQQTAIVTMAOGCSqGSIb3DQE
BBQUA

A4IBAQCZDpgXinPyB50wZoolWZZtuwtN4DVoTIAzZ6CmSIJEINQ+UNZWBCtuedtgLcoljY1G9rv24
UK3gW/C4TS9wDR//zelnU104zbCix5ugZo0oZejRIDjpH3Z5a2b+el X TQJ8Z34gP8W+KQHbOzgRV1
VPVYkKp165Siyvnr+R6Uf/LnRaRuaRayjm6Kg8ICXNgF V4 Tps2RZWR4AMJk76mOFYjZ47UhxKgu5
EL9CMWAZ2fYIPWUsz9myTIU56tvnxxJEHxf6+pz1wB4cJOnhmCjreeWwu329r+8EZssi9QLgE/6Q4
XwOyvo9lO6FGWFWZeGKdUCSavU4Tu/FT+kY9j3cPHd7MIE/TCCA+WgAwIBAgIDGISJMAOGCSqG
SIb3DQEBBQUAMFOxCzAJBgNVBAYTAIVTMRgwFgYDVQQKEwWIVLIMulEdvdmVybm1ibnQxDDAKBg
NV
BAsTAORVRDEMMAOGA1UECXMDUEtJMRgwFgYDVQQDEW9ETOQgRU1BSUwgQOEIMjYWHhcNMTE
wMzEx
MDAwWMDAwWWhcNMTQwMzEWMjM1OTUSWB4MQswCQYDVQQGEwWJVUZzEYMBYGA1TUEChMPVSS5T
LiBHb3ZI
cmStIZW50MQwwCgYDVQQLEWNEbBOQXDDAKBgNVBASTA1BLSTEMMAOGA1UECXMDVVNOMSUwIw
YDVQQD
ExxJVkVaSUMuREFWSUQuUTUFSSy4xMDg2NDk2MjQ3MIIBIJANBgkghkiGOWOBAQEFAAOCAQSAMIIB
CgKCAQEA8fyJAC1Dk44gkq1ETwWN2XhCjcZ9328qAIBBIgbVVFXNNWESTcS+X/0XNjjepxISOpMWh
RX6F7Hkv+zk7NeA8YBbxjhmKwWyhkqg3IMa9L9pwH2j7IR10Uq59xGkeEs5Ydq75RThgMxKVHQL2A2
OAX/WivPINIwkNsNn42vO1V55PipGHi+aKAxDVWEGOpgxwndXG2mFzPzLw4bZ9LU7V4hDVUWUFqB
ganrEGLImwkgPnOQbvgKeEzwkaCpSSE/Xghyp9nkmV6enCjiBE2gM26hWPV3uz1YsgbSxiZw1iwOL
PvOUEvVBJgmigxdGksSdPdjmpLS1xATTASYKXAXd/OMyy6QIDAQAB041BqTCCAaUwHwWYDVROBBgw
FoAUM{/IbfP/Pin96QyXKVDwohAsbiswOgYDVROBDMwMTAvoC2gK4YpaHROcDovL2NybC5kaXNh
Lm1pbC9jcmwvRESERU1BSUxDQV8yNiSjcmwwDgYDVROPAQH/BAQDAgbAMCMGA1UdIAQcMBowC
wYJ
YIZIAWUCAQsJMAsGCWCGSAFIAgELEZAdBgNVHQ4EFgQUG3VZ2tYTn9x6JuX9KsXwmddVICEwaAY]
KwYBBQUHAQEEXDBaMDYGCCsGAQUFBzAChipodHRwOI8vY3JsLmRpc2EubWISL3NpZ24vRESERU
1B

SUxDQV8yNIi5ZXIwlAY IKwYBBQUHMAGGFGhOdHABLY9VY 3NwLMRpc2EubWISMEAGATUJEQQS5MD
eB
FWRhdmIkLmI2ZXppYO0BuYXZ5Lm1pbKAeBgorBgEEAYI3FAIDOBAMDJEWODYOOTYyNDdAbWISMBsG
A1UdJCQQUMBIWEAYIKwYBBQUHCQQxBBMCVVMwKQYDVROIBCIWIAYKKwWYBBAGCNXQCAQgYIKwY
BBQUH

AwlIGCCsGAQUFBWMEMAOGCSqGSIb3DQEBBQUAA4IBAQARGF+5eqp9j0gBeXhWOF XiXtuCnG43j55
X

6kqZsBTOzk+y/8fBs8LKkjvh0ZISP/CTmvI8VGRhcpZ/RX01ajg42K2RCLQTa7bitgOC6BNwumta
3eRQwk13XpA0Xza3SYC2BSwB7AwigNIdRYSEYWEjZmRbT3fjeBY8zYRJIBDHmM//9JoP+uzQO0Ou75
fOWIVksXXt10tAFulGX9coMBNT 3Bwg+0q6bXfoJ99HS5FilpNhiwglABuldjb4GSU7ZjT1TLddg
AJIIChIWAQXY/QL70YZ6D0ZKzDCEHYnIrCVBjvAciPiJUc7uHaBrAom+3WNbLzFeBOInKjutlejm
u5zQMIIFjzCCBHegAwIBAgIBUTANBgkghkiGOWOBAQUFADBbMQswCQYDVQQGEwWJVUZEYMBYGA1
UE
ChMPVS5TLIBHb3ZIcm5tZW50MQwwCgYDVQQLEWNEBOQXxDDAKBgNVBASTA1BLSTEWMBQGA1TUE
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AxXMN
RGOEIFJvb3QgQOEgMjAeFWOXMDAXMTQxNzM5MjdaFwOxNjJAXMTQxNzM5MjdaMFOxCzAJBgGNVBAYT
ANVTMRgwFgYDVQQKEw9VLIMulEdvdmVybm1lbnQxDDAKBgNVBAsTAORVRDEMMAOGATUECxMDU
EtJ
MRgwFgYDVQQDEwW9ETOQgRU1BSUwgQOEtMjYwggEIMAOGCSqGSIb3DQEBAQUAA4IBDWAwWggEK
AolB
AQCsXxBbPSoH/e7PTsawTj1aocABgUHNCAKVmMTzgOgVwcevydgannMppcL1onm2NuViFc6B+5G5WQq
ExePHTD8Lfo2fzdhJOUUov0iVxxhrkOuA1BmVUbdaifdgXmrXCrlJV1cG/ixD7WAFY9flHsDz+6r
kggK5L2joV2D1z3HN9REEDqiX1/khpRvABA184PY4bgZn3q6dc8ABdDbIGRGJAdpcEXGXXILB19F
rd3wWo0tdGM+PTA0ORodkR2/mcpdWPNOoPR70IgpT5Y JJKFPiEmM6Is380VEaGLOb76GU28uxRv3WB9
spyQB3yAR7mFjLg+o3WS5rI53kXPBdYIVuk2G5K27AgMBAAGjggJaMIICVJAOBgNVHQBBAFSEBAMC
AYYwHwYDVROBBgwFOAUSXS7DF66ev4CVO970MaVxgmAcJYwHQYDVROOBBYEFDL{yG3z/z4p/ek
M
lylQ8KIQLG4VvMAWGA1UdJAQFMAOAAQAWEgYDVROTAQH/BAgwBgEB/wWIBADCBnwYDVROgBIGXMI
GU

MAsGCWCGSAFIAGELBTALBgIghkgBZQIBCwkwCwY JYIZIAWUCAQsKMAsGCWCGSAFIAgELEJALBgI

g
hkgBZQIBCxMwCwYJYIZIAWUCAQsUMAwWGCmMCGSAFIAwWIBAwWYwDAYKYIZIAWUDAgEDBzAMBgpgh
kgB
ZQMCAQMIMAWGCMCGSAFIAwWIBAWOWDAYKYIZIAWUDAGEDETA/BgNVHRBEODA2MDSgMqgAwhi50
dHRw
Oi8vY3JsLmRpc2EubWiIsL2dIdGNybD9EbOQIMjBSb290JTIwQOEIMjAYyMIH+BggrBgEFBQCBAQSB
8TCB7jA/BggrBgEFBQcwA0YzaHROcDovL2NybC5kaXNhLm1pbCINZXRJIc3N1ZWRUbz9EDLOQIM|BS
b290JTIwQOEIMjJAYMCAGCCsGAQUFBzABhhRodHRwOIi8vb2NzcC5kaXNhLm1pbDCBIAYIKwYBBQUH
MAKGIGxKYXAGBLy9jcmwuZ2RzLmRpc2EubWISL2NuJTNKRGOEJTIwUm9vdCUyMENBJTIwMIiUyY291
JTNKUEtJJTJIjbSUIM2REDOQIMMNVJTNKVSS5TLIUYMEdvdmVybm1IbnQIMmMNjJTNkVVM/YOFDZXJ0
aWZpY2F0ZTtiaW5henkwDQYJKoZIhveNAQEFBQADggEBAGrAUCME+NXnE7GW7rpc1OWS+c1kZTO
F

KAugGgtTHYXAF5G6Ztpra7ysimEBw2¢1EVIShXBdoYbnesEcw9hey3e7zFzcGtOEX/qI7bNutbRE
yzo1naBOHMBFtfbUzQZ50h057CUmcZzZuG+TbNY7NDtnmapfpbhtTMcJ6snAdInZWY spiZArgZXZ
h/1V+Fh1UqZ/ImhthdZ9rooNLzS/1yhsxlutvP8b0OsZkhaScfYSVn6gDZeR/TcwMdXpKBURY(gIs5
NE8zPytE8dZ07+98mtjcCxg98uWdUDsjKeX0z2DqYE8cYMEaspxaAgSwiMHJIFWrbKg8LCLs+cXgm
POUdRCIxggMyMIIDLgIBATBKMFOXCzAJBgNVBAYTAIVTMRgwFgYDVQQKEw9VLIMulEdvdmVybm1l
bnQxDDAKBgNVBASTACRVRDEMMAOGA1UECXMDUEtJMRgwFgYDVQQDEW9ETOQgRU1BSUwgQOE
tMjYC

AxiOSTAJBgUrDgMCGgUAoIIBozAYBgkghkiGOwWOBCQMXCwY JKoZIhveNAQcBMBwWGCSqGSIb3DQEJ
BTEPFwOxMzAzMTkxMzQzMDVaMCMGCSqGSIb3DQEJBDEWBBTS5m+xZ2TP7uHSiIS4PuzdcbVPy7D
DBY
BgkghkiGOwOBCQ8xSzBJMAoGCCqGSIb3DQMHMA4GCCqGSIb3DQMCAgIAgDAHBgUrbgMCBzANB
999
hkiGO9wODAgIBKDAHBgUrDgMCGjAKBggqhkiGOwOCBTBzBgkrBgEEAYI3EAQXZjBKMFOXCzAJBgNV
BAYTAIVTMRgwFgYDVQQKEwWSVLIMulEdvdmVybm1lbnQxDDAKBgNVBASTAORVRDEMMAOGA1UECx
MD
UEtUMRgwFgYDVQQDEW9ETOQgRU1BSUwgQOEtMjYCAXIOSzB1BgsqhkiGOwWOBCRACCzFmMoGQwXT
EL
MAKGA1UEBhMCVVMxGDAWBgNVBA0oTD1UuUy4gR292ZXJubWVudDEMMAOGA1UECXMDRGOEMQ
wwCgYD
VQQLEwWNQSOkxGDAWBgNVBAMTDORPRCBFTUFJTCBDQSOyNgIDGISLMAOGCSqGSIb3DQEBAQU
ABIIB

ALLrIOBLXEepvZ0OOVGj/L6jJZq8VMTVmrO+h4ZR8IviU9BIDLb+vjiXKCa+cEkc11fuSOEZZbOW/W
QuKJ2DEjmOpzaBfvyGOVIcY9IX2niku9Y QT/lad+db309kZvHRFMj+l14uad7h9U93II7fJG8/XeM
kiPzgelL8S5rT6xtFH/6St3xIApi6 GE2Pd9awKoyxf7JCgEXw38nVORAHSIBYyOWIikX7pbY Sf5WDEI
X/iB80v7SFALSM20NIwWrQTSAN2QryMqOayFZ+G2kdk TOLOPKJ092F S/fxKi3GPYhxOg7gJa61im
BmjwV/R+Aq1XKzKnnVVsgHQS8EsLpQelh4eF9ZFSAAAAAAAA=
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